
  
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
 THE CITY OF BURNET 

 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Council Meeting will be held by the governing 
body of the above named City on the 9th day of April, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers, Burnet Municipal Airport, 2402 S. Water, Burnet, at which time the following 
subjects will be discussed, to-wit: 
 
This notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter §551-Open 
Meetings. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:   
 
INVOCATION:  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   
 
PLEDGE TO TEXAS FLAG: 
 
1.   PUBLIC RECOGNITION/SPECIAL REPORTS:  
 
 1.1) Proclamation: Child Abuse Prevention Month: Marsha Neel 
 
 1.2)  Chamber of Commerce Report 
         
2.   CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:  
(All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and 
will be enacted with one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council 
Member, staff member or citizen requests removal of the item from the consent agenda for the purpose of 
discussion.  For removal of an item, a request must be made to the Council when the Consent Agenda is 
opened for Council Action.) 
  
 2.1)  Approval of the March 26th, 2019 Council Workshop Meeting minutes 
 
 2.2)  Approval of the March 26th, 2019 Regular Council Meeting minutes  
  
3.   PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 
 3.1)  Public Hearing: The City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas will hold a public 
 hearing regarding a request to rezone approximately 0.44 acre, legally described as 
 Block 16, Lots 5 and 6, Johnson Addition, from its present designation of Single-



 Family Residential – District “R-1” to a designation of Manufactured Home – District 
 “M-1,” said property being generally located on the northeast corner of Westfall Street 
 and East Marble Street: W. Meshier 
 

3.2)  Public Hearing: The City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas will hold a public 
hearing regarding a request to rezone approximately 4.010 acres, legally described 
as Lot 4-D out of the Administrative Replat of Lot 4, Algerita Heights, Phase One, 
from its present designation of Medium Commercial – District “C-2” to a designation 
of Heavy Commercial – District “C-3,” AND being generally located on the southwest 
corner of East Polk Street (State Hwy. 29) and Algerita Hill: W. Meshier    

4.   ACTION ITEMS: 
 
 4.1) Discuss and consider action: Award of Wastewater Manhole Rehabilitation 
 Project B: A. Burdell 
 
 4.2) Discuss and consider action: FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE 
 CITY OF BURNET ADOPTING A DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLAN AND WATER 
 EMERGENCY PLAN;  REPEALING ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING 
 SEVERABILITY; ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE PROVIDING AN OPEN 
 MEETINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS: A. Burdell 
 

4.3) Discuss and consider action: FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 0.44 ACR, 
LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS BLOCK 16, LOTS 5 AND 6, JOHNSON ADDITION, 
FROM ITS PRESENT DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL – 
DISTRICT “R-1” TO A DESIGNATION OF MANUFACTURED HOME – DISTRICT 
“M-1,” AND BEING GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 
WESTFALL STREET AND EAST MARBLE STREET: W. Meshier 

4.4) Discuss and consider action: FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 4.010 
ACRES, LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS LOT 4-D OUT OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
REPLAT OF LOT 4, ALGERITA HEIGHTS, PHASE ONE, FROM ITS PRESENT 
DESIGNATION OF MEDIUM COMMERCIAL – DISTRICT “C-2” TO A 
DESIGNATION OF HEAVY COMMERCIAL – DISTRICT “C-3,” AND BEING 
GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF EAST POLK 
STREET (STATE HWY. 29) AND ALGERITA HILL: W. Meshier 

4.5)  Discuss and consider action: Final Plat of Eagle’s Nest Section 3, consisting of 
approximately 17.45 acres, legally described as Lot 76R out of Eagle’s Nest Section 
2, and being generally located on the east side of Eagle Ridge, approximately 1,100 
feet north of the intersection with Buchanan Drive (State Hwy. 29): W. Meshier 

4.6)  Discuss and consider action: A request for approval of a proposed septic system 
on a 1.039 acre tract, legally described as Lot 1D out of the Flight Line Boulevard 



Subdivision, being generally located on the west side of South Water St. (State Hwy. 
281), north of the intersection with County Road 340A, as required by City of Burnet 
Code of Ordinances Sec. 98-45(a) (2): W. Meshier 

 4.7)  Discuss and consider action: Authorization and approval for the City of Burnet 
 to participate in an Employee Assistance Program (EAP) with Alliance Work 
 Partners: D. Vaughn 
 
  4.8)  Discuss and consider action: Approval of Street Committee List: J. Simons 
 
 4.9) Discuss and consider action:  Acceptance of the award of the LCRA Community 
 Development Partnership Program (CDPP) grant in the amount of $50,000: L. 
 Baugh 
 
 4.10) Discuss and consider action: Approve and authorize City Manager to sign a 
 contract with LCRA to perform substation inspection, maintenance and testing. G. 
 Courtney     
 
5.    REPORTS: 
 
 5.1) Addendum to the City Council Agenda: Department and Committee
 Reports/Briefings: The City Council may or may not receive a briefing dependent      
 upon activity or change in status regarding the matter.  The listing is provided to
 give notice to the public that a briefing to the Council on any or all subjects may         
 occur.  
  
 Item 5.1(A.3) Commemorative Air Force Report: D. Bonorgen   
 
6.    REQUESTS FROM COUNCIL FOR FUTURE REPORTS: 
 
7.    ADJOURN:  
            Dated this 4th day, of April, 2019 
             
             
           CITY OF BURNET 
             
       CRISTA GOBLE BROMLEY, MAYOR 
 
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the governing body 
of the above named City, BURNET, is a true and correct copy of said NOTICE and that I posted a true and 
correct copy of said NOTICE on the bulletin board, in the City Hall of said City, BURNET, TEXAS, a place 
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said NOTICE was posted on April 
4, 2019, at or before 6 o’clock p.m. and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the 
scheduled time of said Meeting. 
 
 



_____________________________________                                                     
 Kelly Dix, City Secretary 

 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT THE PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
The City Council Chamber is wheelchair accessible. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need 
auxiliary aids or services, such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to 
contact the City Secretary’s office (512.756.6093) at least two working days prior to the meeting. Requests for information may be 
faxed to the City Secretary at 512.756.8560. 
 
RIGHT TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
The City Council for the City of Burnet reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with 
Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel 
Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic Development). 



 

Proclamation 
 

OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF BURNET 

 
 
 
Whereas, the City of Burnet prides itself on giving back to our communities, contributing to 
the quality of life among our citizens; and 
 
Whereas, the Burnet County Child Welfare Board and Texas Department of Family Protective 
Services provide assistance and services for abused and neglected children; and has the 
cooperation of other agencies such as CASA and the Hill Country Children’s Advocacy Center; 
and 
 

Whereas, Burnet County has an extraordinary number of children who suffer some form of 
abuse or neglect each year; and 
 
Whereas, through a national effort, Burnet County community members are encouraged to 
join together to raise awareness for those children fallen victim to abuse and neglect 
throughout the month of April; and  
 

Whereas, this effort will give abused and neglected children in our community, and around 
the country, a chance for a safe and positive future. 
 
 
 
 
 

Now, Therefore, be it proclaimed, that I, Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor of the City of 
Burnet on behalf of the City Council of the City of Burnet, urge all citizens to join in a national 
effort to raise awareness and to help prevent child abuse and neglect, and as support for that 
effort, do hereby declare the month of April 2019 as   

 
 

Burnet County Child Abuse 
Prevention and Awareness Month 

 
 

In witness thereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of Burnet to be 
affixed this, the 9th day of April, 2019. 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 

 



STATE OF TEXAS  {}        
COUNTY OF BURNET {} 
CITY OF BURNET  {} 
 
 
On this the 26th day of March, 2019, the City Council of the City of Burnet convened in Workshop 
Session, at 5:00 p.m. at the Council Chambers, Burnet Municipal Airport, 2402 S. Water Street, 
Burnet, TX  thereof with the following members present, to-wit: 
Mayor     Crista Goble Bromley  
Council Members  Paul Farmer, Joyce Laudenschlager, Mary Jane Shanes, Tres Clinton 
Absent    Danny Lester,  Cindia Talamantez 
City Manager   David Vaughn 
City Secretary   Kelly Dix 
Guests: Wallis Meshier, Evan Milliorn, Gene Courtney, Patricia Langford, Paul Nelson, Jonny 
Simons, Doug Fipps, Craig Lindholm, Bettye Foulds 
Call to Order: Mayor Bromley called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
Proposed Tree Ordinance:  Development Services Director Wallis Meshier presented Council with 
proposed changes to the subdivision and zoning sections of the Code of Ordinances pertaining to tree 
preservation, mitigation and removal.  Several options were discussed. Ms. Meshier will provide 
Council with a draft of the proposed ordinance amendments at a future council meeting. 
Adjourn:  There being no further business the workshop was adjourned at 5:58 p.m. 
         
 
        _______________________ 
        Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Kelly Dix , City Secretary 
 



STATE OF TEXAS  {}       
COUNTY OF BURNET {}    
CITY OF BURNET  {} 
 
On this the 26th day of March, 2019, the City Council of the City of Burnet convened in Regular 
Session, at 6:00 p.m., at the regular meeting place thereof with the following members present, to-
wit:     
Mayor    Crista Goble Bromley 
Council Members  Paul Farmer, Joyce Laudenschlager, Mary Jane Shanes, Danny  
    Lester, Tres Clinton  
Absent    Cindia Talamantez 
City Manager   David Vaughn 
City Secretary   Kelly Dix 
Guests:  Evan Milliorn, Gene Courtney, Paul Nelson, Alan Burdell, Jonny Simons, Doug Fipps, 
Patricia Langford, Craig Lindholm, Bettye Foulds, Savanna Gregg 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Mayor Bromley, at 6:00 p.m.   
INVOCATION: Council Member Mary Jane Shanes 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Council Member Tres Clinton 
PLEDGE TO TEXAS FLAG:  Council Member Tres Clinton 
PUBLIC RECOGNITION/SPECIAL REPORTS:  
Chamber of Commerce Report: Chamber Director Kim Winkler requested the report to be moved to 
the April 9, 2018 regular City Council Meeting. 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:  
(All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the 
Council and will be enacted with one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless a Council Member, staff member or citizen requests removal of the item from the consent 
agenda for the purpose of discussion.  For removal of an item, a request must be made to the 
Council when the Consent Agenda is opened for Council Action.) 
Approval of the March 12th, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting minutes 
Council Member Joyce Laudenschlager moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  
Council Member Mary Jane Shanes seconded, the motion carried unanimously.  
PUBLIC HEARING: None. 
ACTION ITEMS:  
Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 15.789 ACRES 
OUT OF THE SARAH ANN GUEST SURVEY, PART OF TRACT 29 (INSIDE CITY), 
ABSTRACT NUMBER A1525, FROM ITS PRESENT DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL—DISTRICT “R-1” TO A DESIGNATION OF HEAVY COMMERCIAL—
DISTRICT “C-3,” SAID TRACT BEING ADDRESSED AS 2050 EAST POLK STREET (STATE 
HWY. 29), AND BEING GENERALLY LOCATED EAST OF THE INTERSECTION OF EAST 
POLK STREET (STATE HWY. 29) AND THE RAILROAD: W. Meshier: Council Member Joyce 
Laudenschlager moved to approve and adopt Ordinance 2019-08 as presented.  Council Member 
Danny Lester seconded the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 6.84 ACRES 
FROM ITS PRESENT DESIGNATION OF HEAVY COMMERCIAL—DISTRICT “C-3” TO A 



DESIGNATION OF PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT–DISTRICT “PUD,” SAID PROPERTY 
BEING LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS LOT 7-E OF THE REPLAT OF LOT NO. 7-C EAST SIDE 
COMMERCIAL PARK, AND GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF EAST 
POLK STREET (STATE HWY. 29), IMMEDIATELY EAST OF THE INTERSECTION WITH 
COKE STREET; ADOPTING A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT PLAN KNOWN AS EAST 
SIDE COMMERCIAL PUD NO. 1: W. Meshier: Council Member Danny Lester moved to approve 
and adopt Ordinance 2019-09 as presented.  Council Member Joyce Laudenschlager seconded the 
motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Authorize the sale of Lot 7-E of the Eastside Commercial Park to R&L 
Partnership, LLC and the extension of the roads and other infrastructure as an authorized project of 
the Burnet Economic Development Corporation: D. Vaughn: Council Member Danny Lester made 
a motion to authorize the sale of Lot 7-E of the Eastside Commercial Park to R&L Partnership, 
LLC and the extension of the roads and other infrastructure as an authorized project of the Burnet 
Economic Development Corporation as presented.  Council Member Paul Farmer seconded, the 
motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Burnet County Memorandum of Understanding with the City of 
Burnet for Blood Draw Services: D. Vaughn: Council Member Mary Jane Shanes moved to 
approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Burnet County and the City of Burnet for 
Blood Draw Services as presented.  Council Member Tres Clinton seconded, the motion carried 
unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: A Memorandum of Understanding with Burnet County and the City of 
Burnet as a participating agency: D. Vaughn: Council Member Paul Farmer made a motion to 
approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Burnet County and the City of Burnet to 
designating the Burnet Police Department as a participating agency.  Council Member Tres Clinton 
seconded the motion carried unanimously. 
REPORTS:  
February 2019 Financial Report: P. Langford: Director of Finance Patricia Langford reviewed the 
February 2019 Financial Report to include revenue, expenses, and fund balances for all of the 
department funds.  Ms. Langford reported that all departments are tracking with budget projections. 
REQUESTS FROM COUNCIL FOR FUTURE REPORTS: None. 
ADJOURN:  There being no further business a motion to adjourn was made by Council Member 
Mary Jane Shanes at 6:25 p.m., seconded by Council Member Joyce Laudenschlager. The motion 
carried unanimously.       
               
               
         ___________________________ 
ATTEST:      Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor  
 
_______________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary  



 

 
Development Services 

 
ITEM 3.1 
 
Wallis Meshier 
Director of Development Services 
(512) 715-3215  
wmeshier@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 

Meeting Date: April 9, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Public Hearing: The City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas will 

hold a public hearing regarding a request to rezone approximately 
0.44 acre, legally described as Block 16, Lots 5 and 6, Johnson 
Addition, from its present designation of Single-Family Residential – 
District “R-1” to a designation of Manufactured Home – District “M-
1,” said property being generally located on the northeast corner of 
Westfall Street and East Marble Street: W. Meshier 

 
Background: This item is for consideration of a request to rezone the tract of land 

located on the northeast corner of East Marble Street and Westfall 
Street, (see Exhibit A). The tract is currently undeveloped and 
zoned “R-1” (Single-Family Residential) (see Exhibit B). The 
property owner has submitted a request to have the tract rezoned 
to a designation of “M-1” (Manufactured Home).  

 
Information: District “M-1” (Single-Family Residential) is governed by Sec. 118-

38 of the Code of Ordinances and allows “detached single-family 
manufactured homes and single family detached dwellings with a 
minimum of 1,100 square feet of living area, and related 
accessory structures, on a minimum lot size of 7,600 square foot.” 

 
When acting on a zone change request, the usual factors 
considered include consistency with the Future Land Use Map 
(FLUM) and existing patterns of development. The zoning 
requested for this property is consistent with the FLUM 
recommendation for this area. 
 
Chapter 1 of the City’s Comprehensive Development Plan includes 
the following statements: 
 

The Comprehensive Plan is the “official statement of a 
municipal governing body which sets forth its major policies 
concerning desirable future physical development of the 
community.” 
 



The [Comprehensive Development] Plan […] provides 
general policy guidelines and principles for achieving 
physical development goals. 
 
[The Comprehensive Plan] is an instrument to guide the 
physical development of the community in an orderly and 
constructive manner. […] The plan is intended to provide 
local elected officials with a foundation upon which sound 
decisions can be made regarding the future physical 
development of the City of Burnet. 
 

Chapter 5 of the Plan notes the following regarding future land use: 
 

The primary purpose of land use planning is to set forth 
policies regarding existing and future uses of public and 
private property. The plan establishes the types of 
relationships among land uses that a city would like to 
encourage. 
 
The plan should recognize the need for diversity of types of 
development. 
 

Staff Analysis: The Future Land Use Map identifies the subject parcel as being 
intended for residential use (See Exhibit C). The Future Land Use 
Map assumptions in this area are generally correct, and should be 
supported. 
 
The subject property is abutted on the east, west, and south sides 
by property zoned “R-1” (Single-Family Residential). The property 
immediately to the north is zoned “R-2” (Duplex).  In addition, there 
are approximately twenty-four (24) properties within 1,000 feet of 
the subject property that are currently zoned “M-1” (Manufactured 
Home).  
 
Staff finds that the requested “M-1” (Manufactured Home) zoning is 
consistent with the adopted Future Land Use Map, and is in 
keeping with the neighboring land uses. 

 
 
Public Notice:  A Notice of Public Hearing was published in the Burnet Bulletin on 

March 20, 2019 and written notices were mailed to twenty-one (21) 
surrounding property owners regarding this request. As of the date 
of this report, one letter in opposition to the request has been 
received.  

 
  



Exhibit “A” 
Location Map 

 
 
 
   

 
  



Exhibit “B” 
Zoning Map 

 
 
 
 

 
 
  



Exhibit “C” 
Future Land Use Map (FLUM) 

 
 
 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 Residential  
  
 
 
 



 

 
Development Services 

 
ITEM 3.2 
 
Wallis Meshier 
Director of Development Services 
(512) 715-3215  
wmeshier@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 

Meeting Date: April 9, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Public Hearing: The City Council of the City of Burnet, Texas will hold 

a public hearing on a request to rezone approximately 4.010 acres, 
legally described as Lot 4-D out of the Administrative Replat of Lot 4, 
Algerita Heights, Phase One, from its present designation of Medium 
Commercial – District “C-2” to a designation of Heavy Commercial – 
District “C-3,” said property being generally located on the southwest 
corner of East Polk Street (State Hwy. 29) and Algerita Hill. 

 
Background: This item is for consideration of a request to rezone the tract of land 

located on the southwest corner of East Polk Street (State Hwy. 29) 
and Algerita Hill, (see Exhibit A). The tract is currently undeveloped 
and zoned “C-2” (Medium Commercial) (see Exhibit B). The property 
was rezoned from “A-1” (Agriculture) to “C-2” (Medium Commercial) in 
May 2012. The property owner has submitted a request to have the 
tract rezoned from “C-2” (Medium Commercial) to a designation of  
“C-3” (Heavy Commercial) for purposes of operating an RV storage 
facility.  

 
Information: District “C-3” (Heavy Commercial) is governed by Sec. 118-47 of the 

Code of Ordinances and allows automobile repair, RV parks, lumber 
yards, truck stops, heavy machinery sales and storage, and other 
similar heavy commercial uses. 

 
When acting on a zone change request, the usual factors considered 
include consistency with the Future Land Use Map (FLUM) and 
existing patterns of development. The zoning requested for this 
property is consistent with the FLUM recommendation for this area. 
 
Chapter 1 of the City’s Comprehensive Development Plan includes the 
following statements: 
 

The Comprehensive Plan is the “official statement of a 
municipal governing body which sets forth its major policies 
concerning desirable future physical development of the 
community.” 
 



The [Comprehensive Development] Plan […] provides general 
policy guidelines and principles for achieving physical 
development goals. 
 
[The Comprehensive Plan] is an instrument to guide the 
physical development of the community in an orderly and 
constructive manner. […] The plan is intended to provide local 
elected officials with a foundation upon which sound decisions 
can be made regarding the future physical development of the 
City of Burnet. 
 

Chapter 5 of the Plan notes the following regarding future land use: 
 

The primary purpose of land use planning is to set forth policies 
regarding existing and future uses of public and private 
property. The plan establishes the types of relationships among 
land uses that a city would like to encourage. 
 
The plan should recognize the need for diversity of types of 
development. 
 

Staff Analysis: The Future Land Use Map identifies the subject parcel as being 
intended for commercial use (See Exhibit C). The Future Land Use 
Map assumptions in this area are generally correct, and should be 
supported. 

 
An analysis of the property adjacent to the subject parcel is as follows: 
 

 North South East  West 
Zoning R-1 C-2 R-1 R-1 
FLUM Commercial Commercial Commercial Commercial 
Land Use Undeveloped Low-Density Res. Undeveloped Low-Density Res. 

 
Staff finds that the requested “C-3” (Heavy Commercial) zoning is 
consistent with the adopted Future Land Use Map.  In addition, staff 
finds that the requested “C-3” (Heavy Commercial) zoning is 
appropriate for the subject property, given that it has direct frontage on 
East Polk Street (State Hwy. 29). 

 
Public Notification: A Notice of Public Hearing was published in the Burnet Bulletin on 

March 20, 2019 and written notices were mailed to eight (8) 
surrounding property owners regarding this request. As of the date of 
this report, one letter in opposition to the request has been received.  

 
 
  



Exhibit “A” 
Location Map 

 
 
   

 
  



Exhibit “B” 
Zoning Map 

 
 
 

  
 
  



Exhibit “C” 
Future Land Use Map (FLUM) 

 
 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Commercial Residential Industrial 
  
 
 
 



 
 

 
Water/Wastewater  

 

 
ITEM 4.1 
 
Alan Burdell 
Water/Wastewater  
Operations Manager 
(512)-756-2402 
aburdell@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  April 9, 2019 
 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Award of Wastewater Manhole 

Rehabilitation Project B: A. Burdell  
  

  
Background:                  The TCEQ-SSES agreement requires rehabilitation of the 

manholes identified in Project B. 
  
Information:                  Project B is the final TCEQ required item in the SSES 

agreement. 
 
Fiscal Impact:          ($250,900.00) 
 

 
Recommendation:   Staff recommends awarding base bid contract to Lewis 

Concrete Restoration. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Time: 2:00 PM

Date: March 25, 2019

Lewis Concrete 
Restoration 

Corp.

Redina 
Construction 

Company, Inc.

T. Gray Utility 
& Rehab Co., 

LLC

Facilities 
Rehabilitation 

Inc.

Southern 
Trenchless 

Solutions, LLC

Total Base Bid $250,900.00 $257,570.00 $291,000.00 $294,000.00 $315,250.00

Base Bid 
Calendar Days

75 120 145 90 90

Total Alternate 
Items

$50,625.00 $39,600.00 $30,600.00 $33,750.00 $37,350.00

Alternate 
Calendar Days

30 30 30 60 30

Bid Bond X X X X X

Addendum No. 
1

X X X X X

Addendum No. 
2

X X X X X

Addendum No. 
3

X X X X X

Project B - Burnet Sanitary Sewer Manhole 
Rehabilitation

0A737-0005-00
BIDDERS

BID TABULATION SHEET BIDS WERE RECEIVED IN THE OFFICE OF

City of Burnet City of Burnet, Texas



 
 

 
Water/Wastewater  

 

 
ITEM 4.2 
 
Alan Burdell 
Water/Wastewater  
Operations Manager 
(512)-756-2402 
aburdell@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  April 9, 2019 
 
 
Agenda Item: Disucuss and consider action: FIRST READING OF 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURNET 
ADOPTING A DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLAN 
AND WATER EMERGENCY PLAN; REPEALING 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING 
SEVERABILITY; ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS: A. 
Burdell    

  
  
Background:                  Texas Water Code requires review and adoption of 

the Drought Contingency Plan and Water Emergency 
Plan   every 5 years. 

  
Information:                  Section 12.1272 of the Texas Water Code and 

applicable rules of the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality require all public water supply 
systems in Texas to prepare a drought contingency 
plan. 

 
Fiscal Impact:          None 

 
Recommendation:   Approve first reading of Ordinance 2019-10 as 

presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-10 



 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, 
AMENDING ORDINANCE 2015-16 AND SECTION 110-40 
DROUGHT CONTINGENCY AND WATER EMERGENCY PLAN 
OF THE BURNET CODE OF ORDINANCES IN ITS ENTIRETY; 
ADOPTING A DROUGHT CONTINGENCY AND WATER 
EMERGENCY PLAN; REPEALING ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; 
PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE; PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS. 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Burnet, Texas recognizes that the amount of water 
available to the city and its water utility customers is limited and subject to 
depletion during periods of extended drought; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City recognizes that natural limitations due to drought conditions 
and other acts of God cannot guarantee an uninterrupted water supply for all 
purposes; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 12-1272 of the Texas Water Code and applicable rules of 
the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality require all public water supply 
systems in Texas to prepare a drought contingency plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, as authorized under law, and in the best interests of the citizens of 
Texas, the Burnet City Council deems it expedient and necessary to establish 
certain rules and policies for the orderly and efficient management of limited 
water supplies during drought and other water supply emergencies; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1. Plan.   That the City of Burnet, Texas Drought Contingency and 
Water Emergency Plan attached hereto and made part hereof for all purposes, is 
hereby amended in its entirety and adopted as the official policy of the City of 
Burnet. 
 
SECTION 2. Ordinances in Conflict.  That all ordinances that are in conflict with 
the provisions of the ordinance are, and the same are hereby, repealed and all 
other ordinances of the City not in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance 
shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION 3.  Severability.  Should any paragraph, sentence, subdivision, 
clause, phrase, or section of this ordinance be adjudicated or held 
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not affect the validity of this 
ordinance as a whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the part so 
declared to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional. 



 
SECTION 4. Effective Date.   This ordinance shall take effect immediately from 
and after its passage upon final reading and the publication of the caption, as the 
law in such cases provides. 
 
SECTION 5. Open Meetings.   That it is hereby officially found and determined 
that the meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as 
required and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting 
was given as required by the Open Meeting Act, chapt. 551, Loc. Gov’t Code. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this 9th day of April, 2019. 
 
FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this 16th day of April, 2019. 
 

 
 
       __________________________ 
       Crista Goble, Mayor 
       City of Burnet 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
City of Burnet 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
________________________ 
Habib Erkan Jr. City Attorney 
City of Burnet 

 





























 

 
Development Services 

 
ITEM 4.3 
 
Wallis Meshier 
Director of Development Services 
(512) 715-3215  
wmeshier@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 

Meeting Date: April 9, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: FIRST READING OF AN 

ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO 
REZONE APPROXIMATELY 0.44 ACRE, LEGALLY DESCRIBED 
AS BLOCK 16, LOTS 5 AND 6, JOHNSON ADDITION, FROM ITS 
PRESENT DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL – 
DISTRICT “R-1” TO A DESIGNATION OF MANUFACTURED 
HOME – DISTRICT “M-1,” AND BEING GENERALLY LOCATED 
ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF WESTFALL STREET AND 
EAST MARBLE STREET: W. Meshier 

 
Background: This item is for consideration of a request to rezone the tract of land 

located on the northeast corner of East Marble Street and Westfall 
Street. The tract is currently undeveloped and zoned “R-1” (Single-
Family Residential). The property owner has submitted a request to 
have the tract rezoned to a designation of “M-1” (Manufactured 
Home). 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the first reading of Ordinance 2019-

11 as presented. 
 
  



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-11 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO REZONE 
APPROXIMATELY 0.44 ACRE, LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS BLOCK 16, 
LOTS 5 AND 6, JOHNSON ADDITION, FROM ITS PRESENT 
DESIGNATION OF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL – DISTRICT “R-1” 
TO A DESIGNATION OF MANUFACTURED HOME – DISTRICT “M-1,” 
AND BEING GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER 
OF WESTFALL STREET AND EAST MARBLE STREET; PROVIDING A 
REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Burnet, on April 
8, 2019, did conduct a public hearing for the purpose of taking public comment 
regarding the proposal to assign Manufactured Home — District “M-1” to approximately 
0.44 acre legally described as Block 16, Lots 5 and 6, Johnson Addition, said tract being 
generally located on the northeast corner of Westfall Street and East Marble Street; and  

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Burnet, on April 9, 2019 did conduct 
its own public hearing for the purpose of taking public comment the proposal to assign 
Manufactured Home — District “M-1” to approximately 0.44 acre legally described as 
Block 16, Lots 5 and 6, Johnson Addition, said tract being generally located on the 
northeast corner of Westfall Street and East Marble Street; and  

WHEREAS, The City Council, based on due consideration of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission recommendation, and its own findings, did determine that assigning 
Manufactured Home — District “M-1” to approximately 0.44 acre legally described as 
Block 16, Lots 5 and 6, Johnson Addition, said tract being generally located on the 
northeast corner of Westfall Street and East Marble Street to be consistent with 
development patterns in the surrounding area and consistent with the best public 
interest of the City; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, THAT:  
 

Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and 
correct and are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all 
purposes as findings of fact.  
 

Section 2.  Zoning Changed.  Approximately 0.44 acre legally described as 
Block 16, Lots 5 and 6, Johnson Addition, said tract being generally located on the 
northeast corner of Westfall Street and East Marble Street is hereby assigned a zoning 
designation of Manufactured Home — District “M-1”. 

 
 Section 3.  Repealer.  Other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict 
herewith are hereby repealed to the extent that they are in conflict. 



 
 Section 4.  Severability.  Should any provisions of this ordinance be held void or 
unconstitutional, it is hereby provided that all other parts of the same which are not held 
void or unconstitutional shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This ordinance is effective upon final passage and 
approval. 
 

Section 6.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that 
public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by 
the Open Meeting Act, Chapter. 551, Loc. Gov’t. Code.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this 9th day of April, 2019. 
 
FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this 23rd day of April, 2019. 
 
       CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS  
 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
ATTEST:   
 
 
__________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary  
 
 
 

 
 



 

 
Development Services 

 
ITEM 4.4 
 
Wallis Meshier 
Director of Development Services 
(512) 715-3215  
wmeshier@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 

Meeting Date: April 9, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: FIRST READING OF AN 

ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO 
REZONE APPROXIMATELY 4.010 ACRES, LEGALLY 
DESCRIBED AS LOT 4-D OUT OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
REPLAT OF LOT 4, ALGERITA HEIGHTS, PHASE ONE, FROM 
ITS PRESENT DESIGNATION OF MEDIUM COMMERCIAL – 
DISTRICT “C-2” TO A DESIGNATION OF HEAVY COMMERCIAL 
– DISTRICT “C-3,” SAID PROPERTY BEING GENERALLY 
LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF EAST POLK 
STREET (STATE HWY. 29) AND ALGERITA HILL: W. Meshier 

 
Background: This item is for consideration of a request to rezone the tract of land 

located on the southwest corner of East Polk Street (State Hwy. 29) 
and Algerita Hill. The tract is currently undeveloped and zoned  
“C-2” (Medium Commercial). The property owner has submitted a 
request to have the tract rezoned to a designation of “C-3” (Heavy 
Commercial). 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the first reading of Ordinance 2019-

12 as presented. 
 
  



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-12 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 TO REZONE 
APPROXIMATELY 4.010 ACRES, LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS LOT 4-D 
OUT OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE REPLAT OF LOT 4, ALGERITA 
HEIGHTS, PHASE ONE, FROM ITS PRESENT DESIGNATION OF 
MEDIUM COMMERCIAL – DISTRICT “C-2” TO A DESIGNATION OF 
HEAVY COMMERCIAL – DISTRICT “C-3,” SAID PROPERTY BEING 
GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF EAST 
POLK STREET (STATE HWY. 29) AND ALGERITA HILL; PROVIDING 
A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Burnet, on April 
8, 2019, did conduct a public hearing for the purpose of taking public comment 
regarding the proposal to assign Heavy Commercial — District “C-3” to approximately 
4.010 acres, legally described as Lot 4-D out of the Administrative Replat of Lot 4, 
Algerita Heights, Phase One, said tract being generally located on the southwest corner 
of East Polk Street (State Hwy. 29) and Algerita Hill; and  

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Burnet, on April 9, 2019 did conduct 
its own public hearing for the purpose of taking public comment the proposal to assign 
Heavy Commercial — District “C-3” to approximately 4.010 acres, legally described as 
Lot 4-D out of the Administrative Replat of Lot 4, Algerita Heights, Phase One, said tract 
being generally located on the southwest corner of East Polk Street (State Hwy. 29) and 
Algerita Hill; and  

WHEREAS, The City Council, based on due consideration of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission recommendation, and its own findings, did determine that assigning 
Heavy Commercial — District “C-3” to approximately 4.010 acres, legally described as 
Lot 4-D out of the Administrative Replat of Lot 4, Algerita Heights, Phase One, said tract 
being generally located on the southwest corner of East Polk Street (State Hwy. 29) and 
Algerita Hill to be consistent with development patterns in the surrounding area and 
consistent with the best public interest of the City; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, THAT:  
 

Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and 
correct and are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all 
purposes as findings of fact.  
 

Section 2.  Zoning Changed.  Approximately 4.010 acres, legally described as 
Lot 4-D out of the Administrative Replat of Lot 4, Algerita Heights, Phase One, said tract 
being generally located on the southwest corner of East Polk Street (State Hwy. 29) and 



Algerita Hill is hereby assigned a zoning designation of Heavy Commercial — District 
“C-3”. 

 
 Section 3.  Repealer.  Other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict 
herewith are hereby repealed to the extent that they are in conflict. 
 
 Section 4.  Severability.  Should any provisions of this ordinance be held void or 
unconstitutional, it is hereby provided that all other parts of the same which are not held 
void or unconstitutional shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This ordinance is effective upon final passage and 
approval. 
 

Section 6.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that 
public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by 
the Open Meeting Act, Chapter. 551, Loc. Gov’t. Code.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this 9th day of April, 2019. 
 
FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this 23rd day of April, 2019. 
 
       CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS  
 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
ATTEST:   
 
 
__________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary  
 
 
 

 
 



 
 

 
Development Services 

 
 

 
ITEM 4.5 
 
Wallis Meshier, CNU-A 
Director of Development Services 
(512)-715-3215  
wmeshier@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 

Meeting Date: April 9, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Final Plat of Eagle’s Nest Section 3, 

consisting of approximately 17.45 acres, legally described as Lot 
76R out of Eagle’s Nest Section 2, and being generally located on 
the east side of Eagle Ridge, approximately 1,100 feet north of the 
intersection with Buchanan Drive (State Hwy. 29): W. Meshier 

Background: The proposed Eagle’s Nest Section 3 Final Plat is a single-family 
residential subdivision located on 17.45 acres of property located 
on the east side of Eagle Ridge (Exhibit A). The proposed 
subdivision will include thirteen (13) residential lots ranging in size 
from 1.01 acres to 2.63 acres.  

 
Information: The Preliminary Plat for Eagle’s Nest Section 3 was approved by 

City Council on February 12, 2019. Construction plans for the 
proposed subdivision were approved by staff on March 26, 2019. 

 
The proposed Final Plat of Eagle’s Nest Section 3 has been 
reviewed for conformance with Chapter 98 of the City of Burnet 
Code of Ordinances, and has been found to comply with all 
requirements relating to form and content. 
 
A notice of public hearing was published in the Burnet Bulletin on 
March 20, 2019 in accordance with Local Government Code Sec. 
212.015, Written notices were mailed to the owners of all eight (8) 
properties located within 200 feet of the subject property. As of the 
date of this report, no written responses have been received in 
support or opposition. 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Eagle’s Nest, 

Section 3 Preliminary Plat as proposed.  



EXHIBIT “A” 
 Location 

 
 

 
 

 
 





 
 

 
Development Services  

 
ITEM 4.6 
 
Wallis Meshier 
Director of Development Services 
(512) 715-3215  
wmeshier@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 
 

 
Meeting Date: April 9, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: A request for approval of a proposed 

septic system on a 1.039 acre tract, legally described as part of Lot 1D 
out of the Flight Line Boulevard Subdivision, being generally located 
on the west side of South Water St. (State Hwy. 281), north of the 
intersection with County Road 340A, as required by City of Burnet 
Code of Ordinances Sec. 98-45(a)(2): W. Meshier 

 
Background: City of Burnet Code of Ordinances Sec. 98-45(a)(2) states in part: “In 

those cases where an approved public wastewater collection main is 
not located within a reasonable distance, an alternative wastewater 
system may be constructed with City Council approval.” 

 
Information: This item is for consideration of a request to install an alternative 

wastewater system on the subject property. The applicant has 
proposed a septic tank and trench field, as opposed to installing a 
gravity sewer line to the property. 

  
 The closest gravity sewer line terminates approximately 1,670 feet 

north of the subject property. Therefore, extension of the gravity sewer 
line would be cost prohibitive. There is an existing 8-inch force main 
adjacent to the property to the west. However, tapping into the existing 
force main is not advisable due to the risk of the sewer main backing 
up and flooding the property.  

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the request for the alternative 

wastewater system as proposed. The proposed septic system is the 
most reasonable and cost effective alternative to extending gravity 
sewer to the site. 

  



 
EXHIBIT “A” 

 Location 
 
 
 

 



 
 

 
City Manager 

 

 
ITEM 4.7 
 
David Vaughn 
City Manager 
(512)-715-3208 
dvaughn@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  April 9, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Authorization and approval for 

the City of Burnet to participate in an Employee Assistance 
Program (EAP) with Alliance Work Partners: D. Vaughn 

 
Background: Council previously approved an agreement for counseling 

services for police, fire and ems.   
  
Information: The program provided by Alliance Work Partners could be 

extend to all full-time and/or part-time employees of the city.  
The program includes benefits such as substance abuse 
counseling, psychological counseling, management training, 
financial and legal assistance, as well as a safe ride home 
program which reimburses transportation expenses for those 
too impaired to drive. 

  
Fiscal Impact: If the benefit were provided to all employees, the total annual 

cost would be approximately $2,700 per year.  While the 
utilization is expected to be low, for those that need the 
assistance it can be invaluable. 

  
Recommendation: Staff requests a motion to approve entering into an 

agreement with AWP for an Employee Assistance Program. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 







































 
 

 
Public Works  

 

 
ITEM 4.8 
 
Jonny Simons 
Assistant Public Works Director 
830-743-7597 
jsimons@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 
Meeting Date:  April 9, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Street Committee 

Recommendations: J. Simons 
 
Background: The Street Committee held two meetings over the last couple 

of months to review and discuss recommendations for the 
next group of streets to be reconstructed. 

 
Information: The attached list is being recommended by the committee.  

The streets included in this list will likely take several years to 
complete, however we need to provide sufficient notice to 
other utility providers to ensure they have time to 
relocate/repair their infrastructure if necessary. 

 
Fiscal Impact: The annual fiscal impact will depend on the level of funding 

approved by the Council each budget year. 
 

Recommendation:    The committee recommends approval of the list as 
presented. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Group 1 (in no particular order) 
                 
                SureCast 
                Bluebonnet 
                North Rhomberg (29 to Taggard) 
                Fort Croghan Drive (between Pizza Hut and Mama’s Restaurant) 
                Tate (Main to Pierce)  
                Houston Clinton (281 to the airport)  
 
Group 2 (in no particular order) 
                 
                Shady Oak  
                Stapp  
                Sheppard  
                White  
                Janet  
                Applewood  
                Cottonwood  
                Spicewood  
                Beachwood  
                Elm (Rhomberg to Westfall) 
                Willow (Rhomberg to Westfall) 
                Cactus 
                South McNeil 

      Harvey 
 



 
 

 
Administration 

 

 

ITEM 4.9 
 
Leslie Baugh 
Administrative Services 
(512) 715-3217 
lbaugh@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  April 9, 2019  
 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Acceptance of the award of the 

LCRA Community Development Partnership Program (CDPP) 
grant in the amount of $50,000:  L. Baugh  

 
 
Background: At the December 11, 2018 City Council meeting, City Council 

approved the LCRA Community Development Partnership 
Program (CDPP) grant application submittal to construct a  live 
fire training tower in the amount of $50,000.  

 

Information: April 1, 2019 the City of Burnet was awarded the LCRA CDPP 
grant.  

 

Fiscal Impact: The City will be responsible for all costs exceeding the CDPP 
grant amount of $50,000. The 2018/19 Budget includes a total 
cost of $130,000, which includes the $50,000 grant from LCRA. 

 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends acceptance of the award of the LCRA 

Community Development Partnership Program grant. 



 
 

 
Public Works Department 

 

 
ITEM 4.10   
 
Gene Courtney 
Director of Public Works 
 (512)-756-2402 
gcourtney@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  April 9, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action:  Approve and authorize the 

City Manager to sign a contract with LCRA to perform 
Substation Inspection, Maintenance and Testing: G. 
Courtney 

   
Background: The City purchased their substation breakers from LCRA in 

2010, and LCRA has contracted the maintenance for them 
ever since. The current contract is set to expire this year. 

 
Information: The purpose of this is to ensure the adequate operation of 

the breakers under normal operation, and in an electrical 
event to minimize damage on the electric system, 
customer’s equipment, and electrical personal when working 
on the lines.   

 
Fiscal Impact: The total cost for the service will be $15,750.00. The monthly 

amount added to the City's power bill will be $262.50.The 
first billing will start April 1, 2019. The last payment will be 
March 1, 2024 (60 payments). 
 

Recommendation: A motion to approve and authorize the City Manager to enter 
into a 60 month contract with LCRA conducting a system 
study. 

 
 
 



LCRA CUSTOMER SERVICES CONTRACT   CUSTOMER: City of Burnet
(Form TS400  rev.12-21-07) P.O. Box 1369

Burnet, TX 78611
Gene Courtney

PROJECT: DATE SUBMITTED: February 21, 2019

  SCOPE OF SERVICES:

  SCHEDULE: Targeted Completion Date:

Begins:

Completion:

CONTRACT TYPE & PRICE: 
Monthly Amount:  $262.50

Type: Independent Contract Cost: $15,750.00 over 5 yr Billing Method: Power Billing
Note:  rates are subject to change based on prevailing LCRA rates.

City of Burnet Lower Colorado River Authority

By: By:
Rob Seiler

Title: VP, Transmission Field Services

Date: Date:

  OFFICE USE ONLY

Job Description:

Account:  0 Approved By:   
LCRA Work Order: ______________________ Actual Completion Date:   _____________________

Assigned Contract Agent: Rob Seiler Assigned Contract Administrator: Bill Jerram

February 21, 2019

Substation Inspection, Maintenance and Testing

Friday, March 01, 2024

Starts April 1, 2019

Ends March 1, 2024

Provide Substation Inspection, Maintenance and Testing per the attached Scope. The total cost for
the service will be $15,750.00 The monthly amount added to the City's power bill will be $262.50.
The first billing will start April 1, 2019. The last payment will be March 1, 2024 (60 payments).

Title:

Customer and the Lower Colorado River Authority agree that the work described above shall be performed in accordance 
with the terms and conditions in this contract.



5-Year Substation Inspection, Maintenance and Testing 
Scope of Work 

This agreement shall cover the routine periodic monthly visual inspections, a yearly visual inspection and 
trip/close check, and the internal/external inspection every 5 years and any other maintenance 
requested by the City.  

In addition, if needed at a later date, inspections and maintenance (routine or emergency) of City owned 
substation equipment as requested by the City can be performed.  All inspections and maintenance shall 
be performed in accordance with the equipment manufacturer's guidelines LCRA Standards for 
Inspection and Maintenance of LCRA Transmission Services Corporation Equipment and Facilities, 
Revision 5.7, Effective Date: January  1, 2017, unless otherwise noted by City personnel.    LCRA 
Transmission Services shall provide copies of all applicable inspection reports to the City.   

Each additional task shall be approved by a separate task (e-mail or task order) associated to this 
contract.  Each service work requested shall be invoiced separately.  LCRA Transmission Services 
Substation Maintenance personnel will also be available for routine and emergency repair work at 
Customer Service prevailing rates. These services will be invoiced each time they are required after the 
work is performed and all charges are identified.   

For any parts or components that have to be replaced we will notify you of the situation and get your 
approval to invoice at that time.    



5
-Y

e
ar Su

b
statio

n
 In

sp
e

ctio
n

 M
ain

te
n

an
ce

 an
d

 T
e

stin
g

B
u

rn
e

t

M
onthly Visual Inspection (11 per year)

A
M

O
U

N
T

B
U

R
N

E
T - (1 each m

onth - total of 11 checks per year for 5 years)
$5,500.00

$5,500.00

Visual Inspection and Trip and C
lose B

reaker on an Annual B
asis (1 per year)

A
M

O
U

N
T

B
U

R
N

E
T - 4 breakers - one per year for 5 years

$4,000.00

$4,000.00

Internal/External Inspection - 1 tim
e over 5 years (includes relay testing)

A
M

O
U

N
T

B
U

R
N

E
T - 2 breakers per day - 4 breakers total

$6,250.00

$6,250.00

TO
TA

L
$

1
5

,7
5

0
.0

0

M
O

N
TH

S
6

0

P
rice

/M
o

.
$

2
6

2
.5

0



CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS
(Construction Services Firm Rate / Fixed Fee Billing Method)

This Customer Services Contract (Form TS400CS) is subject to the following terms and conditions: 

1. LCRA shall perform construction services as described in the attached Scope of Services.  

2. LCRA will perform the work for a firm, fixed fee amount.  LCRA may invoice the Customer for the entire fixed 
fee amount during the first month of work or for portions of the fixed fee amount over several months, but in 
no case shall the aggregate invoicing be for more than the fixed fee amount.  All monetary payments under 
this Contract shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days after receipt of invoice.  If payment is not timely 
made, interest shall accrue on the unpaid balance at the lesser of the maximum lawful rate, or one percent 
per month, from the due date until paid. 

3. Changes in the Scope of Services may be made only by a written change order signed by representatives of 
Customer and LCRA.  Verbal change orders shall not be given nor accepted, except in case of an emergency 
which endangers people or property and such order shall be followed up with a written confirmation as soon 
as practicable. 

4. The term of this Contract shall be the duration of the work.  The Contract may be terminated at any time by 
either party upon written notice to the other party.  When the Contract is terminated by either party, the 
Customer shall pay for services rendered under this Contract up to the date of termination. 

5. There are no third party beneficiaries to this Contract and the provisions of this Contract shall not create any 
legal or equitable right, remedy or claim enforceable by any person, firm, or organization other than the parties 
and their permitted successors and permitted assigns. 

6. Limited Warranty. 
(a) LCRA shall perform all services in accordance with acceptable industry practice, in a good and 

workmanlike manner, and in accordance with installation instructions and requirements of any applicable 
equipment manufacturer and supplier. During a period of thirty (30) days after acceptance of the work by 
Customer, LCRA shall correct any work not conforming to the foregoing warranties by reperforming the 
services. 

(b) LCRA shall assign to Customer, as the end-user, any applicable equipment or supply warranties provided 
by LCRA’s vendors. All warranty documentation shall be furnished to the Customer.  

(c) THE WARRANTIES CONTAINED IN THIS SECTION 6 ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF 
MECHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND CUSTOMER'S REMEDIES 
ARE LIMITED TO LCRA'S OBLIGATIONS AS EXPRESSLY STATED IN THIS SECTION 6.

7. THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF LCRA ARISING OUT OF THIS CONTRACT AND THE WORK PERFORMED 
HEREUNDER WILL NOT EXCEED AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE FEES PAID TO LCRA UNDER THIS 
CONTRACT, AND LCRA WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR 
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING LOST PROFITS.  IN NO EVENT SHALL ANY OFFICER, 
DIRECTOR, EMPLOYEE OR AFFILIATE (OR AFFILIATE'S OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR EMPLOYEE) OF 
LCRA BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER UNDER THIS CONTRACT, AND CUSTOMER'S SOLE RECOURSE 
UNDER THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE AGAINST LCRA AND NOT AGAINST SUCH OTHER PERSONS.  
THE LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY AND REMEDIES IN THIS PARAGRAPH WILL APPLY REGARDLESS 
OF WHETHER THE LIABILITY OR CAUSE OF ACTION ARISES IN CONTRACT, WARRANTY, 
INDEMNITY, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILTY OR OTHERWISE.  NOTHING IN THIS 
CONTRACT SHALL BE CONSTRUED TO WAIVE LCRA'S GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY.

8. This Contract together represents and contains the entire agreement and understanding between the parties 
with respect to the subject matter of this Contract and supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous oral 
and/or written agreements and understandings. No representations, warranty, condition, understanding or 
agreement of any kind with respect to the subject matter of this Contract shall be relied upon by the parties 
unless incorporated into this Contract.  This Contract may not be amended or modified except by a writing 
executed both by an authorized representative of LCRA and by an authorized representative of the Customer. 


	04-09-2019 Regular Council Meeting Agenda
	Item 1.1 Proclamation-Child Abuse Prevention
	Proclamation
	OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL FOR THE
	CITY OF BURNET
	Burnet County Child Abuse Prevention and Awareness Month



	Item 2.1 19-03-26 WS Minutes
	Item 2.2 19-3-26 RM Minutes
	Item 3.1 PH Rezone NE Corner Westfall & E. Marble
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.2 Rezone SW corner of East Polk & Algerita Hill
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.1 Award of Bid Project B- Manhole Rehabilitation
	Agenda Item Brief
	Background:                  The TCEQ-SSES agreement requires rehabilitation of the manholes identified in Project B.
	Information:                  Project B is the final TCEQ required item in the SSES agreement.


	Item 4.2 Drought Contigency Plan
	Agenda Item Brief
	Background:                  Texas Water Code requires review and adoption of the Drought Contingency Plan and Water Emergency Plan   every 5 years.
	Information:                  Section 12.1272 of the Texas Water Code and applicable rules of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality require all public water supply systems in Texas to prepare a drought contingency plan.

	Crista Goble, Mayor
	ATTEST:
	Kelly Dix, City Secretary
	APPROVED AS TO FORM:
	Habib Erkan Jr. City Attorney

	Item 4.2 Drought Contigency Plan-attachment
	Item 4.3 Rezone NE Corner Westfall & E. Marble
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.4 Rezone SW Corner of E. Polk & Algerita Hill
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.5 Final Plat Eagles Nest
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.5 Final Plat Eagles Nest-attachment
	Item 4.6 McGuire Hangar Septic Tank
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.7 Employee Assistance Program-EAP1
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.7 Employee Assistance Program- EAP2
	Item 4.8 Street Improvement List
	Agenda Item Brief
	Background: The Street Committee held two meetings over the last couple of months to review and discuss recommendations for the next group of streets to be reconstructed.


	Item 4.9 LCRA Grant- Fire Tower
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.10 LCRA System Study Contract
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.10 LCRA System Study Contract-attachement

